
From: Jesus DelToro <Jesus.DelToro@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 11:58 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Travel to 2022 National Immigrant Inclusion Conference (NIIC) 
 

Hi Steve - 
 

I returned back from the conference last night. The National immigrant inclusion Conference 
took place at National Harbor, MD from Dec 11th - Dec 13th. The NIIC is the largest gathering of 
immigration advocates in the country. During the NIIC, I represented the City by participating in 
3 panels to speak on the role of the Office of New Americans and how the City is responding to 
the buses arriving from the southern border. The hotel and the airfare were covered by the 
Mayor's Office. The Vera Institute covered registration costs. Please let me know if you need 
any further information. Thank you. 
 

Warmly, 
 

Jesus Del Toro  
  
From: Jesus DelToro <Jesus.DelToro@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:13 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Travel to 2022 National Immigrant Inclusion Conference (NIIC) 
  
Hi Steve – 
  
I’ve been asked to attend the 2022 National Immigrant Inclusion Conference in my official capacity as 
PM for ONA. At the conference, I will be leading a workshop and moderating a panel discussion. The 
conference runs from Dec. 11th – Dec. 13th and will take place in National Harbor, Maryland.  
  
In addition, Vera Institute is providing financial assistance to cover registration costs for partners in their 
SAFE network. Please see here to learn more. Am I able to apply? Thank you in advance.  
  
Warmly, 
  
Jesús A. Del Toro, MPP 
Project Manager | Office of New Americans 
Mayor’s Office   
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